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Thank you for your e-mail of 11 July, in which you request information under the
provisions of the FOI Act 2000.

In your request you asked the following questions regarding what security and fire
products and services the Boundary Commission for England (BCE) currently use:

1. Does your organisation currently have a contract for Security alarms, CCTV &
Fire detection?

2. When this contract(s) is due to end?
3.  Who are these contract(s) with?
4. How many devices are supplied and what manufacturer are they?

5.  Were these items purchased using procurement framework, if so what framework
was used?

6. When does your organisation intend to tender for these services?

Following consideration of your request, | can confirm the BCE does not hold any of
the information you require. The BCE is housed within the estate of its sponsor
department the Cabinet Office and all the products and services you have listed are
provided by them. Should you wish to pursue your request for information further you
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should redirect your request to the Cabinet Office FOI team at the following e-mail
address:

FOl-team@cabinetoffice.gov.uk

Under the provisions of the FOI Act if you are dissatisfied with the response we have
provided you may ask for an internal review. The BCE has a reciprocal arrangement
with the Boundary Commission for Wales and in this instance you should write to:

The Secretary to the Boundary Commission for Wales,
Ground Floor,

Fitzalan Court,

Cardiff,

CF24 OBL.

If it transpires you are not content with our response or the internal review, you may
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the
Information Commissioner cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the
complaints procedure provided by the BCE. The Information Commissioner can be
contacted on:

The Office of the Information Commissioner,
Wycliffe House,

Water Lane,

Wilmslow,

Cheshire,

SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely

Lo

Chris Wilcox
Information Manager
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